

S. J. McKee Archives



David Bovington

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4242

Part Of:	RG 1 Brandon College fonds
Description Level:	Sub-series
Series Number:	2.4
GMD:	textual records
GMD: Date Range:	textual records 1925-1926
Date Range:	

History /

Biographical:

Dr. Bovington was born in Gonbridge Wells, Kent County, England on December 2, 1869 to Richard and Emma Bovington (nee Deuch). He came to Canada in 1890. After training for the ministry at Woodstock College and McMaster University, where he graduated in 1899, he attended Rochester Theological Seminary before being ordained in Victoria BC. In addition to Victoria, Bovington held pastorages in Windsor and St. Thomas, ON.

Bovington married his wife Martha Lockhart (1870-1957) in Oxford, ON on January 3, 1900. The couple had at least four children: Richard Dadson (1901-1972), Marguerite Agnes (1902-1975), David L (1904-1953) and Archibald T (1906-1983).

In 1906, Bovington went to Rochester to take his Doctor of Divinity; while there he was an instructor in Systematic Theology and Homiletics. In 1915, he took his Master's in Systematic Theology at the University of Chicago. From 1916 - 1925, Bovington served as the pastor of First Baptist Church, Cleveland, OH.

In 1925, Bovington was asked to become the fourth president of Brandon College. Although he accepted the position his wife and family did not accompany him to Brandon when he arrived in the summer of 1925. Bovington resigned from the Presidency on May 24, 1926, claiming that the pressure of trying to secure funds for the financial support of the school was beyond his strength.

David Bovington died in Cleveland, OH on August 21, 1955.

Scope and Content:

Dr. Bovington was President for only nine months. His collection includes correspondence regarding the Baptist Union of Western Canada, Modernists, and Dr. MacNeill. As well, religious field work is documented. There is quite a bit of correspondence from the Registrar and Bursar regarding student accounts. Fundraising for Brandon College is documented, especially the Davies' Fund campaign and the Endowment Fund campaign. There is quite a bit of correspondence to and from Dr. MacNeill, who was Acting President, from before Dr. Bovington arrived in Brandon and after he resigned.

Name Access:

David Bovington Harris MacNeill

Storage Location:

RG 1 Brandon College fonds Series 2: Office of the Principal/President

Charles Whitehead

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9819



Part Of:	RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3.1
Item Number:	1-2002.3.1M30(1)
Accession Number:	1-2002
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	[18-?]
Physical Description:	3 1/2" x 5"
Material Details:	Negative

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection. Scope and Content:

1		
Charles Whitehead, President of Provincial Exhibition 1882 - 1896		
Notes:	Mr. Stuckey originally placed 32 negatives in one envelope labeled "M – Presidents of Fair Boards 1882 – 1972"; We have separated and renumbered these negatives as M30(1) to M30(32) inclusively; Records of the Provincial Exhibition Association are held in the S.J. McKee Archives (RG2) including photos of board members; [This negative was produced using a previously published image. P.E. 10/07/09].	
Name Access:	Charles Whitehead	
	Presidents of Fair Boards	
Subject Access:	fairs	
	exhibitions	
	Provincial Exhibitions	
	officials	
	Brandon Exhibitions & Facilities	
Repro Restriction:	The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.	
Storage Location:	Lawrence Stuckey collection	

Images





Thompson's Groceries and Confectionary - exterior

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions10133

Part Of:	RG 12 Brandon and Area Photograph Collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	2
Item Number:	BAPC 2.21
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	c. 1925
Physical Description:	8" x 10" (b/w)
History /	

Biographical:

Thompson's Groceries and Confectionary was established in 1923 by Arthur Thompson (b. 1881 - d. May14, 1957) at 764 13th Street. From approximately 1925-1927, the store was operated by Alexander Thompson at 762 13th Street. The fate of the store from 1929-1935 is unclear. In 1929, Alexander Thompson was a grocer at 748 7th Street and in 1931 a Mrs. A Thompson was a grocer at 802 14th Street. There were two Thompson grocery and confectionary businesses in Brandon in 1933: Thompson's Confectionary at 745 13th Street and Thompson & Co. at 702 12th Street. In 1935, Arthur Thompson appears to have either taken over one of the earlier businesses or reopened his own grocery in its original location at 762 13th Street. He operated his store at this location into the mid-1950s. At some point following Thompson's death the building was bought by Frank Fitzpatrick and used for his upholstery store.

Custodial History:

Donated by Frank Fitzpatrick.

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking northwest at the extrior of Thompson's Grocieries and Confectionary.

Notes:	History/Bio information taken from Henderson's Directories (1917-1955) for Brandon, MB.
Name Access:	Thompson's Groceries and Confectionary
	13th Street
	College Avenue
Subject Access:	grocery stores
	cityscapes
	businesses
	stores
Storage Location:	BAPC photograph drawer

Images





Thompson's Groceries and Confectionary - interior

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions10134

Part Of:RG 12 Brandon and Area Photograph CollectionDescription Level:ItemSeries Number:2Item Number:BAPC 2.22GMD:graphicDate Range:c. 1925Physical Description:8" x 10" (b/w)History /Item State State

Biographical:

Thompson's Groceries and Confectionary was established in 1923 by Arthur Thompson (b. 1881 - d. May14, 1957) at 764 13th Street. From approximately 1925-1927, the store was operated by Alexander Thompson at 762 13th Street. The fate of the store from 1929-1935 is unclear. In 1929, Alexander Thompson was a grocer at 748 7th Street and in 1931 a Mrs. A Thompson was a grocer at 802 14th Street. There were two Thompson grocery and confectionary businesses in Brandon in 1933: Thompson's Confectionary at 745 13th Street and Thompson & Co. at 702 12th Street. In 1935, Arthur Thompson appears to have either taken over one of the earlier businesses or reopened his own grocery in its original location at 762 13th Street. He operated his store at this location into the mid-1950s. At some point following Thompson's death the building was bought by Frank Fitzpatrick and used for his upholstery store.

Custodial History:

Donated by Frank Fitzpatrick.

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows the interior of Thompson's Grocieries and Confectionary.

Notes:	History/Bio information taken from Henderson's Directories (1917-1955) for Brandon, MB.
Name Access:	Thompson's Groceries and Confectionary
	13th Street
	College Avenue
Subject Access:	grocery stores
	businesses
	stores
	foods
	dry goods
	produce
	canned foods
Storage Location:	BAPC photograph drawer

Images





MPE B 20 Clubs and Departments

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions10468

Part Of:	RG 4 Manitoba Pool Elevator fonds
Description Level:	Sub-series
Series Number:	MPE B.20
GMD:	textual records
Date Range:	1966-1994
Physical Description:	7 cm
History /	
Biographical:	
See fonds level des	cription of RG 4 for history/bio of MPE

Scope and Content:

Storage Location:

This sub-series consists of records from various clubs and departments of MPE:

1 Minto Canola Clul 2 4-H Careers	b 1986
3 Pool Co-operative Seed Association 1966-1967	
4a Field Pea and Oat Variety Development Annual Reports 1988-1990 4b. Field Pea and Oat Variety Development Annual Reports 1991, 1992, 1994	
Ab. Field Fea and C	Description by Jillian Sutherland (2010)
Name Access:	Minto Canola Club
Name Access.	
	4-H
	Seed Association
Subject Access:	seeds
	grains

RG 4 Manitoba Pool Elevator fonds

Series B: Central Office records